From: ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org <ahsan.qazi@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 4:53 PM

To: 'm.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org' <m.muslehuddin@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: 'Mohammad Basit Siddiqui' <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org>; 'Victor John D'souza'
<victor.john@chipconsulting.org>; 'sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org'
<sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>; 'hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org'
<hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Complaint Lodged Against Ex-Area Supervisor Mr. Aurangzeb and UCOO Mr. Hikmat Ullah UC
Chota Ghawadar Quetta.

Dear Sir,

On 29th August 2024, CHW Mis. Sajida visited the CTC office and lodged a written complaint against her
Ex-Area Supervisor, Mr. Aurangzeb (CNIC: 5440106462965), and UCOO Mr. Hikmat Ullah (CNIC:
543024585711), both currently serving in UC Chota Ghawadar, District Quetta.

Ms. Sajida has alleged harassment and misuse of authority by Mr. Aurangzeb, stating that he insisted she
keep a helper with her in the field despite her literacy and made inappropriate offers of friendship during
field activities. Additionally, she has accused Mr. Hikmat Ullah of failing to forward her complaint and
provide explanations.

According to our records, neither Mr. Aurangzeb nor Mr. Hikmat Ullah has any previous disciplinary
record.

Kindly review the attached written statement provided by Ms. Sajida and investigate the case for further
necessary action.

Regards.
Ahsan Qazi
Project Officer

03486407859.



